From: Colin.].Walthall@dominionenergy.com

To: Wood, Natalie (CONTR); FERGAS

Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Bernstein, Cassandra; matthew.r.bley@dominionenergy.com;
arminda.spencer@dominionenergy.com; Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com; Nussdorf, Benjamin; Toyozaki, Edward Y.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Correction RE: Dominion Cove Point LNG, LP [FE Docket Nos. 11-115-LNG & 11-128-LNG]

Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:09:23 PM

Hello,

On August 24, 2020, Dominion Energy Cove Point, LP (DECP) submitted, via the below message, its
application to amend the export term for its existing long-term authorizations through December 31,
2050. It has come to our attention that the application contained a typographical error. Specifically,
the Application states at page 3:

DECP placed its Liquefaction Project in service on April 9, 2018, and exported LNG from
the Terminal pursuant to its long-term authorizations for the first time on April 15, 2020.

As DOE knows, exports from DECP’s Liquefaction Project commenced in 2018. Thus, the date at the
end of this sentence is an error and should be corrected to read “April 15, 2018.” Please treat this
message as a correction to that statement of the Application.

Thank you for your assistance and we apologize for any confusion resulting from the mistake in the
Application.

Thank you,
Colin

From: Wood, Natalie (CONTR) <natalie.wood@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Colin J Walthall (Gas Transmission - 2) <Colin.J.Walthall@dominionenergy.com>; FERGAS
<fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra
<cassandra.bernstein@hqg.doe.gov>; Matthew R Bley (Gas Transmission - 2)
<matthew.r.bley@dominionenergy.com>; Arminda | Spencer (Services - 6)
<arminda.spencer@dominionenergy.com>; Nussdorf, Benjamin <benjamin.nussdorf@hgq.doe.gov>;
Toyozaki, Edward Y. <edward.toyozaki@hqg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dominion Cove Point LNG, LP [FE Docket Nos. 11-115-LNG & 11-128-LNG]

Greetings,
Please see receipt of your submission.

Regards,

Ms. Natalie Wood

Support Contractor

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
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Office of Fossil Energy
202-586-9394

Natalie.Wood@hg.doe.gov

http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov

From: Colin.J).Walthall@dominionenergy.com [mailto:Colin.J).Walthall@dominionenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 1:12 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra
<cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>; Wood, Natalie (CONTR) <natalie.wood@hg.doe.gov>;
matthew.r.bley@dominionenergy.com; arminda.spencer@dominionenergy.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dominion Cove Point LNG, LP [FE Docket Nos. 11-115-LNG & 11-128-LNG]

Greetings:

Please find attached for filing an application of Dominion Energy Cove Point, LP (DECP) to amend
export term for existing long-term authorizations through December 31, 2050. This application
includes amending both non-FTA and FTA authorizations.

As explained in the cover letter, we are submitting this filing via e-mail and submitting the non-
refundable filing fee of fifty dollars ($50) required by 10 C.F.R. § 590.207 electronically and
concurrently with this Application.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.
Thank you,

Colin J. Walthall

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
707 East Main Street, 20th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

Phone: 804.771.4613
Cell: 804.624.0203

Email: Colin.J.Walthall@dominionenergy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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